
From: shingo.mizutani@nykgroup.com
To: ARB Clerk of the Board; ARB Helpline; Light Densberger, Nicole@ARB; ARB (PIO) Public Information Office; ARB

Public Records Access Request
Cc: jack.duesler@nykgroup.com; takashi.capt.ito@nykgroup.com
Subject: Question for At berth regulation - exhaust gaas measurement of Diesel generator engine
Date: Monday, July 27, 2020 7:59:49 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
To: California Air Resources Board
Fm: Mizutani/NYK LINE Tokyo
Date: July 28, 2020
 
Dear Sirs,
 
With reference to captioned, it would be appreciated if you could reply with explanation for my question
below.
 
1. We suppose it is required that CO2E from control strategy must be grid-neutral in case the control

strategy is external additional system.
In case of gas-fueled engine, there is no additional control system and we try to meet the regulation by
the performance of engine alone,
therefore we suppose it is not necessary to consider grid-neutral, is it correct?

 
2. Since SCR system is not used as control strategy for our DF(LNG) engine,

we guess there is no point measuring ammonia because there is no factor to generate ammonia in
exhaust gas.
Is it necessary to measure ammonia?

 
3. Is Engine load settings on testing(measurement of Gas of Diesel Generator engine) approved on 100%,

75%, 50%, 25% and 10% ? , and is it evaluated NOx, PM2.5 and ROG (g/kWh) shall be weighted
averaged values calculated based on D2-test cycle (as well as IMO' NOx Technical Code)?

 
4. Is it considered that such CARB approved test is required for all engines one by one even if they are the

same type of engine ? Or, is it considered that CARB will allow exemption of test of same type engine as
previously tested engine ?

 
 
Best Regards,
***********************************
Shingo Mizutani
Fleet Quality Control Team
Automotive Quality Control Group
NYK Line (Nippon Yusen Kaisha)
3-2 Marunouchi 2-chome, Chiyoda-ku Tokyo,
100-0005, Japan
Tel: +81-3-3284-5520, Fax: +81-3-3284-6360
H/P: 080-6558-7733
shingo.mizutani@nykgroup.com
***********************************
 
The information contained in and accompanying this e-mail is solely for the use of the

mailto:shingo.mizutani@nykgroup.com
mailto:cotb@arb.ca.gov
mailto:helpline@arb.ca.gov
mailto:nicole.lightdensberger@arb.ca.gov
mailto:pio@arb.ca.gov
mailto:prareqst@arb.ca.gov
mailto:prareqst@arb.ca.gov
mailto:jack.duesler@nykgroup.com
mailto:takashi.capt.ito@nykgroup.com
mailto:shingo.mizutani@nykgroup.com


intended recipient(s). The information contained in this e-mail may be confidential, subject to
legal privilege, or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any forwarding, copying, disclosing or use of this email or its
attachments is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful, and you are prohibited from taking any
action in reliance upon the content of this email. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies in your possession and on
your IT network.　This e-mail could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or
incomplete, or contain viruses. Neither NYK nor any of its affiliates or subsidiaries should be
held liable for any errors, omissions, viruses and/or other malware that may be present in this
e-mail or any attachment.


